
 

 

 

 

Meeting: EAP Education, Skills and Employment 

Date: Wednesday 2nd March, 2022 

Time: 5.00 pm 

Venue: Remote meeting, via Zoom 

 

The meeting will be available for the public to view live at the 
Democratic Services North Northants YouTube channel: 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCcH_JAaHaMtgHDeMQEVXi2g  

 
To members of the EAP Education, Skills and Employment 
 
Councillor Scott Edwards (Chair), Councillor Wendy Brackenbury, Councillor Leanne 
Buckingham, Councillor Philip Irwin, Councillor Ian Jelley, Councillor Dorothy Maxwell and 
Councillor Lee Wilkes 
 
Members of the Panel are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of  
business listed on the agenda. 
 

Agenda 

 

Item Subject Presenting 
Officer 

Page no. 

01   Apologies for absence 
 

  

02   Minutes of the meeting held on 26 January 2022. 
 

 5 - 10 

03   Declarations of Interest 
 

  

04   Holiday Activity Fund Tony Challinor Verbal 
Report 

05   SEND Progress and Next Steps 
 

Neil Goddard/ 
Nichola Jones 

 

06   Admissions Update Neil Goddard Verbal 
Report 

07   Free School Meals Update 
 
Attached for Panel Members’ information is a report 
considered by the Executive on 22 February 2022 
in respect of the funding and future provision of 
school holiday food vouchers for the 2022 Easter 
and May half-term holiday periods. 
 

Neil Goddard 11 - 16 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCcH_JAaHaMtgHDeMQEVXi2g


 

08   Forward Plan of Executive Items 
 

Ben Smith 17 - 24 

09   Forward List of Items for Education, Skills and 
Employment EAP 
 

Ben Smith 25 - 26 

010   Close of Meeting 
 

  

Adele Wylie, Monitoring Officer 
North Northamptonshire Council 

 
Proper Officer 

23 February 2022 
 

 
This agenda has been published by Democratic Services. 
Committee Administrator: Ben Smith 
01832 742113 
ben.smith@northnorthants.gov.uk  
 
Public Participation 
 
Executive Advisory Panels are not subject to the full Local Government Act 1972 (as  
amended). Public meeting requirements do not apply for these meetings. If you wish to  
attend the meeting, please contact the named Democratic Services Officer or email  
democraticservices@northnorthants.gov.uk  
 
Members’ Declarations of Interest 
 
Members are reminded of their duty to ensure they abide by the approved Member Code 
of Conduct whilst undertaking their role as a Councillor.  Where a matter arises at a 
meeting which relates to a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, you must declare the interest, 
not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room 
unless granted a dispensation. 
 
Where a matter arises at a meeting which relates to other Registerable Interests, you 
must declare the interest.  You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are 
also allowed to speak at the meeting but must not take part in any vote on the matter 
unless you have been granted a dispensation. 
 
Where a matter arises at a meeting which relates to your own financial interest (and is not 
a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest) or relates to a financial interest of a relative, friend or 
close associate, you must disclose the interest and not vote on the matter unless granted 
a dispensation.  You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also 
allowed to speak at the meeting. 
 
Members are reminded that they should continue to adhere to the Council’s approved 
rules and protocols during the conduct of meetings.  These are contained in the Council’s 
approved Constitution. 
 
If Members have any queries as to whether a Declaration of Interest should be made 
please contact the Monitoring Officer at –  monitoringofficer@northnorthants.gov.uk 
 

Page 2

mailto:democraticservices@northnorthants.gov.uk
mailto:monitoringofficer@northnorthants.gov.uk


 

Press & Media Enquiries 
 
Any press or media enquiries should be directed through the Council’s Communications 
Team to NNU-Comms-Team@northnorthants.gov.uk 
 
Public Enquiries 
 
Public enquiries regarding the Authority’s  meetings can be made to 
democraticservices@northnorthants.gov.uk 
 

Page 3

mailto:democraticservices@northnorthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

Minutes of a meeting of the EAP Education, Skills and Employment 
At 5.00 pm on Wednesday 26th January, 2022 held remotely via Zoom 
 
Present:- 
 
Members 
 
Councillor Scott Edwards (Chair)   
Councillor Wendy Brackenbury 
Councillor Leanne Buckingham 
Councillor Philip Irwin 
 

Councillor Dorothy Maxwell 
Councillor Lee Wilkes 
 

 
Officers 
 
AnnMarie Dodds – Director of Children’s 
Services (Interim) 
Jenny Daniels – Democratic Services 
Neil Goddard – Assistant Director for 
Education (Interim) 
Ben Smith – Democratic Services 

  
 

 
Also in attendance –  
 
Councillors David Jenney, Gill Mercer, Andy Mercer, Michael Tye (for minute 56) 
 

53 Apologies for absence  
 
There were none. 
 

54 Minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 15 December 2021  
 
Resolved that:  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 15 December 2021 be approved as correct record 
and signed by the Chair. 
 

55 Declarations of Interest  
 
The Chair invited those members who wished to do so to declare any interests in 
respect of items on the agenda. 
 
No interests were declared. 
 

56 Proposed amalgamation of Tennyson Road Infant and Alfred Street Junior 
Schools  
 
The Chair welcomed to the meeting local members for Rushden Pemberton West and 
Rushden South and invited them to participate in the discussion for this item.  
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



the At the Chairman’s invitation the Assistant Director for Children introduced the 
report (a copy of which had been previously circulated) which stated details of the 
proposed amalgamation of the 2 schools, the reasons for them and the need to 
understand the feelings of all those affected by the proposal.  This was listed as item 4 
on the agenda. 
 
In answer to queries on the report the following was confirmed: 
 

i. Officers working in education were working with the governing bodies of both 
schools and the Assistant Director of Education had met with Chairmen of both 
governing bodies. 
 

ii. Amalgamation would provide the best possible solution for both schools to 
meet the needs of all pupils. 
 

iii. When any school operated a deficit position the Council did not just stop 
funding.  The Council worked with the school and the Department for Education 
(DfE) to ensure there was a financial recovery plan to re-balance the budget.   
 

iv. The first consultation would be just on the decision on whether to merge or not.  
The second consultation (26 May to 23 June) depending on the result of the 
first consultation would then identify a site for expansion. 
 

v. There was no suggestion that both schools would close with no replacement.  
The options were to do nothing, close one school and expand the other or close 
both and build a new school.  
 

vi. No pressure would be placed on other schools as they were receiving fewer 
admission requests than the published admission numbers (PAN) of local 
schools.   
 

vii. Paragraph 7.5.2 of the report gave the timeline for the DfE process that had to 
be followed.   
 

viii. The Council was duty bound to consider the financial recovery model with the 
School, governors and the DfE.  They would not rule anything out at this stage 
and if it was a suggestion that was in the best interests of the schools it would 
be considered. 
 

ix. The cost of the consultation was something that the Council would lead on and 
which would come from the school organisation budget.   
 

x. If both schools were closed and a new one opened, regulations would dictate 
that it would be an academy and the Council would have to discuss this with 
the DfE.  If the schools merged, the merged school would continue in the same 
format as currently existed. 
 

xi. The steering group referred to in paragraph 4.14 of the report was a group 
driven by the Chairmen of both sets of school governors and staff at both 
schools.  It was being supported by officers at the local authority, but was not a 
decision-making body.   

 

Page 6



xii. The Council would work with both schools to ensure a full and extensive 
curriculum was continued to be offered to pupils.   
 

xiii. It was noted by councillors that a merger had been discussed for many years.  
There had at one time been a keenness by local people to keep Alfred Street 
School because of the number of pupils who had died when a war time bomb 
had hit the school.  Also this area of Rushden had become less populated and 
the catchment area for the 2 schools had changed.  Many pupils now had to 
cross 2 major and dangerous roads and there were inadequate facilities for 
parents to drop pupils off, particularly pupils with special educational needs.  It 
was felt the site of Tennyson Road School could be expanded whereas the site 
of Alfred Street could not.  It was also suggested that some additional land 
could be bought from the Council to expand Tennyson Road.   
 

xiv. It was further noted that all of the Tennyson Road site was owned by North 
Northants Council.  The parking in the Pemberton Centre was managed as a 
North Northants facility too.  The Alfred Street Site had been owned by East 
Northants Council and had transferred to North Northants Council. 
 

xv. Councillors also noted that the right decision for North Northants Council had to 
be made as well to ensure its future stability.  
 

 
Resolved that:  The Executive Advisory Panel:  
 

a) Supports the progress of the statutory process relating to the amalgamation of 
the Tennyson Road and Alfred Street schools; 
 

b) Supports the consultation on the potential location of the proposed ‘new’ 
school; and 
 

c) Notes that a follow-up EAP report will be provided for further consideration 
during the second period of consultation, subject to Executive’s approval of the 
overall process. 

 
57 Determination of admission arrangements for local authority maintained 

schools for the 2023 intakes  
 
At the Chair’s invitation the Interim Assistant Director of Children presented the report 
(a copy of which had been previously circulated) which gave details of the Community 
and Voluntary Controlled North Northamptonshire schools for 2023 intakes and the 
Primary and Secondary Co-ordinated Schemes for the 2023 intakes.  This was listed 
as agenda item 5 on the agenda. 
 
In answer to queries on the report the following was confirmed: 
 

i. Some schools did opt out of and the Interim Assistant Director of Children could 
find out the exact number following the meeting. 
 

ii. There was a home to school transport policy as the Council did support children 
that qualified for assistance in paying for travel arrangements.  However, 
subject to miminimum distance requirements, this was only for children where a 
place could not be offered at their nearest school.  For those who chose a 

Page 7



school that wasn’t their nearest this would be deemed parental choice and they 
would not qualify for assistance  
 

iii. Some schools might reduce their published number to admit if the local 
authority was confident they were unlikely to require a higher number as this 
assisted them to budget for the future if they were not required, for example, to 
open a second class.  The Local Authority’s responsibility was to ensure there 
were adequate places in an area.  Not individual schools.  Keeping an eye on 
changes in demography allowed schools to plan for the future.   

 
Resolved that:  
 
The Executive Advisory Panel notes proposals to be submitted to the Executive on:- 
 

a) admission arrangements as detailed in Appendix A to the report. 
 

b) two co-ordinated schemes for the 2023 intake as detailed in Appendices B and 
C to the report; and  
 

     (c)  the “Relevant Area” for all North Northamptonshire schools    
 

58 Forward Plan of Executive Items  
 
Resolved that:  
 
The Forward Plan of Executive Items is noted. 
 

59 Forward List of Items for Education, Skills and Employment EAP  
 
Resolved that:- 
 
The following be added to the forward list of items for presentation at future meetings 
by officers: 
 

a) SEND update at meeting, to be held on 23 March 2022. 
 

b) Youth Justice Plan Update and details of a forthcoming inspection following the 
forthcoming inspection. 
 

c) Home Schooled Children Briefing, on 23 March 2022 
 

d) The Assistant Director for Education to speak to The Children’s Trust and 
ascertain when they would expect to bring forward a presentation on Young 
Adults NEET; 
 

e) An update on Free School Meals, on either 2 or 23 March 2022 
 

f) Details for future arrangements for Special Schools; and 
 

g) A briefing on maintained nursery schools at the meeting to be held on 23 March 2022. 

 
 
 

Page 8



60 Close of Meeting  
 
There being no further items of business, the Chair thanked everybody for their 
attendance and closed the meeting. 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Chair 

 
___________________________________ 

Date 
 
The meeting closed at 6.27pm 
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



                                    

 

 
 
 

EXECUTIVE  
 22nd February 2022 

 

 

 
 
1. Purpose of Report 

 
1.1. The purpose of this report is to provide Members with all the necessary 

information to make a fully informed decision in respect of the funding and future 
provision of school holiday food vouchers for the 2022 Easter and May half-term 
holiday periods. The report will provide the following detail; 

 Number of eligible children and young people resident in North 
Northants; 

 The cost to the Council of providing school holiday food vouchers; 

 The process utilised to distribute vouchers to eligible families. 
 
 
2. Executive Summary 

 
2.1 Northamptonshire County Council (NCC) began to provide school holiday food 

vouchers to children and young people eligible for benefits related Free School 
Meals in October 2020, in an effort to ensure that vulnerable families were 
supported during the Coronavirus pandemic. From 1st April 2021, North 
Northamptonshire Council (NNC) has continued this support in all subsequent 
school holiday periods. 
 

Report Title 
 

Provision of school holiday food vouchers for children 
and young people eligible for benefits related Free 
School Meals (FSM) in future school holiday periods 
 

Report Author AnnMarie Dodds, Director of Children’s Services 
 

Lead Member Councillor Jason Smithers, Leader of the Council 

Key Decision ☒ Yes    ☐ No 

Is the decision eligible for call-in by Scrutiny? ☒ Yes    ☐ No 

Are there public sector equality duty implications?  ☐ Yes    ☒ No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information 
(whether in appendices or not)? 

☐ Yes    ☒ No 

Applicable paragraph number for exemption from 
publication under Schedule 12A Local Government Act 
1974 

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 7



2.2 The number of children and young people eligible for benefits related Free 
School Meals (FSM) has increased throughout the Coronavirus pandemic, 
currently 10,095 individuals are eligible (as of 20th January 2022) however, this 
situation is very fluid and is highly likely to increase. 

 
2.3 The Department for Education (DfE) standard rate for the provision of FSM is 

£15 per pupil per week and this is the value that NNC has utilised when 
providing school holiday food vouchers. 
 

2.4 The cost of providing school holiday food vouchers during the Easter holiday 
period to NNC would be £306,000, with a further £153,000 required to fund 
vouchers at May half-term (allowing for a small increase in the number of eligible 
children and young people between now and the school holidays). 
 

 
3. Recommendations 

 
3.1 It is recommended that the Executive:  

 
a) Approve the funding of school holiday food vouchers for the 2022 Easter 

school holiday period at a cost of £306,000, from the ‘Household Support 
Grant’ received from central government for the purpose of providing 
financial support to vulnerable families during the pandemic. 
 

b) Approve the provision and funding of school holiday food vouchers for the 
2022 May half-term period, at a cost of £153,000 from the ‘Household 
Support Grant’ received from central government for the purpose of 
providing financial support to vulnerable families during the pandemic. 

 
3.2 Reasons for Recommendations:–  

 

 Customers will receive the maximum benefit from the option proposed and 
it will provide support to financially disadvantaged residents of North 
Northamptonshire during school holiday periods. 

 The recommendation is consistent with previous decisions taken by the 
Council. 

 Use of the ‘Household Support Grant’ for this purpose is compliant with the 
terms of the grant. 

 
 
4. Report Background 

 
4.1 The Council has partnered with a company named ‘Huggg’, an online voucher 

distribution platform, to facilitate the distribution of school holiday food vouchers 
to eligible families across North Northamptonshire, since the unitary authority 
was established in April 2021. Voucher codes to the value of £15 per child, per 
week were generated via the ‘Huggg’ platform and then sent to individual 
schools for onwards distribution to families.  
 

4.2 Families in receipt of a school holiday food voucher have been able to utilise the 
voucher at the following retail outlets; Aldi, Asda, Marks and Spencer, McColls 
Newsagents, Morrisons, Sainsbury’s and Tesco. 

Page 12



 
4.3 Since the 1st April 2021, the Council has funded the following amounts of school 

holiday food vouchers to support financially disadvantaged families during the 
pandemic; 

 

 Easter 2021: £300,000; 

 May half-term 2021: £150,000; 

 Summer 2021: £900,000; 

 October half-term 2021: £150,000; 

 Christmas 2021: £300,000; 

 February half-term 2022: £150,000; 

 Total: £1,950,000. 
 
4.4 The Council received a total of £2,508,248 as its allocation of the ‘Household 

Support Grant’. The terms of the grant require that at least 50% of the grant is 
used to support families with children and the proposal to use this grant to fund 
school holiday food vouchers is fully compliant with the terms of the grant.  
 

 
5. Issues and Choices 

 
5.1 To fund school holiday food vouchers from the ‘Household Support Grant’ for 

the Easter and May half-term holiday period: This option would allow the Council 
to provide financial support to residents of North Northamptonshire that require 
it most during the pandemic, whilst complying with the grant conditions for its 
use. This option has no impact on the Council’s general fund.  
 

5.2 To fund school holiday food vouchers from the ‘Household Support Grant’ for 
the Easter but not May half-term holiday period: This option would allow for 
partial financial support to be provided to financially disadvantaged families, 
whilst complying with the grant conditions. This option may mean that the 
Council  is unable to utilise the full amount of the ‘Household Support Grant’ 
funding received from central government. This option would also be 
inconsistent with other decisions made in relation to the provision of school 
holiday food vouchers in the 21/22 academic year. 
 

5.3 To fund school holiday food vouchers from another source: Whilst this option 
would allow the Council to support financially disadvantaged families resident in 
North Northants, no other funding stream has been identified for this purpose 
and would impact upon the NNC general fund. No alternative use has been 
identified for the ‘Household Support Grant’ and progression of this option may 
result in grant funding being returned to central government. 

 
5.4 To not fund school holiday food vouchers: This option would not allow the 

Council to provide financial support to disadvantaged residents of North 
Northamptonshire. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 13



6. Implications (including financial implications) 

 
6.1 Resources and Financial 

 
6.1.1 Use of £459,000 of ‘Household Support Grant’ funding for the provision of 

school holiday food vouchers for the 2022 Easter and May half-term school 
holiday periods would not have any financial implications for the Council as the 
proposal is to use grant funding received from central government for this 
purpose. The proposal will not have any impact upon the Council general fund. 
 

6.1.2 The Free School Meals Administration Service would be utilised to distribute 
voucher codes to schools for onwards distribution to families. The team is in 
place and has distributed vouchers for all previous school holiday periods. The 
resources for progression of this option are already in place and no further 
resource would be required. 
. 

 
6.2 Legal  

 
6.2.1 The use of the funds is compliant with the grant conditions as set out in the 

report. It is an Executive function to agree to provide Free School Meals 
vouchers. The grant forms part of the Council’s Budget and Policy Framework 
and therefore is an Executive function.  

 
 
6.3 Risk  

 
6.3.1 There are no significant risks to the Council that would arise from this proposal. 

 
 

6.4 Consultation  
 

6.4.1 No consultation was required or undertaken in respect of this proposal.  
 
 
6.5 Consideration by Scrutiny 

 
6.5.1 N/A 

 
 

6.6 Climate Impact 
 

6.6.1 N/A 
 
 
6.7 Community Impact 

 
6.7.1 The community impact of this proposal would be positive, as it seeks to provide 

financial support to disadvantaged families across North Northamptonshire that 
they otherwise would not receive. 

 
 
 

Page 14



7. Background Papers 

 
7.1 N/A 
 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



  
 

North Northamptonshire Council 
 

1 MARCH 2022 TO 30 JUNE 2022 

 
 

  
Published by: Democratic Services 

 
Leader of North Northamptonshire Council: Councillor Jason Smithers 

 
 
 

P
age 17

A
genda Item

 8



INTRODUCTION 
 
This is the North Northamptonshire Council’s Forward Plan.  It is published pursuant to The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) 
(Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012.  Its purpose is to provide the required 28 days notice of the Council’s intention 
to take ‘key decisions’ and to hold meetings or parts of meetings in private.  It gives advance notice of all the “key decisions” and “exempt 
decisions” which the Executive or another body or officer so authorised are likely to take over a four month period.  The Plan is updated on a 
rolling monthly basis. 
 

The Members of the Executive are: 
 

Councillor Jason Smithers Leader of North Northamptonshire Council 
 

Councillor Helen Howell Deputy Leader of North Northamptonshire Council 
Sport, Leisure, Culture and Tourism 

Councillor Helen Harrison Adults, Health and Wellbeing 

Councillor Scott Edwards Children, Families, Education and Skills 

Councillor Harriet Pentland Climate and Green Environment 

Councillor Lloyd Bunday Finance and Transformation 

Councillor David Brackenbury Growth and Regeneration 

Councillor Graham Lawman Highways, Travel and Assets 

Councillor Andy Mercer Housing and Community 

Councillor David Howes Rural Communities and Localism 

 
The concept of a “key decision” is intended to capture the most important or significant decisions. “Key decisions” will normally be made at 
meetings open to the press and public.  The press and public will only be excluded from such meetings as and when the Council’s Monitoring 
Officer considers that this is necessary in order to avoid the public disclosure of confidential or exempt information. 
 
The authority has decided that a Key Decision is one which is likely:- 

(a) to result in the authority incurring expenditure of which is, or the making of savings which are, significant; or  
(b) to be significant in terms of its effects on communities living or working in an area comprising two or more electoral wards in the area 

of the authority.” 
 
 The Council has decided that significant expenditure or savings are those amounting to above £500,000. 
 
In determining the meaning of “significant” for these purposes North Northamptonshire Council will also have regard to any guidance for the time 
being issued by the Secretary of State in accordance with section 9Q of the Local Government Act 2000. 
 

P
age 18



At times it may be necessary for the North Northamptonshire Council to give consideration to items where the public may be excluded from the 
meeting.  Members of the public are excluded from meetings whenever it is likely that, in the view of the nature of the business to be transacted 
or the nature of the proceedings that confidential information would be disclosed.  This includes exclusion from access to any pertinent 
documents.  Details of the exemption categories can be found in the ‘Access to Information Procedure Rules’ section in the Council’s 
Constitution.  This plan provides advance notice of any items which may be held in private. 
 
Paragraph 5 of the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012 provides for 
members of the public to make representations to the Council on why an exempt item should be considered in public, rather than in private. 
Persons wishing to make such representations and/or obtain further details in respect of any issues referred to in the Plan should contact the 
undermentioned officer. 
 
The Monitoring Officer may also include in the Forward Plan references to such other decisions, which are to be taken by the Council or any of its 
Committees or Sub-Committee or officers as they consider appropriate. These will be those decisions that are considered to be significant or 
sufficiently important and/or sensitive so that it is reasonable for a member of the public to expect it to be recorded and published. 
 
All general questions or queries about the contents of this Forward Plan or about the arrangements for taking key decisions should be raised with 
David Pope, Democratic Services.   
 
Please email:  democraticservices@northnorthants.gov.uk 

P
age 19

https://northnorthants.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=198&MId=507&Ver=4&Info=1&a=1
mailto:democraticservices@northnorthants.gov.uk


 

 
 

March 2022 
 

Subject of the 
Decision: 

Decision 
Maker 

Is it a key 
decision? 

Will it 
contain 
exempt 

information?
/Reasons for 
exemption, if 

any 

Consultation 
undertaken 

Anticipated 
Date of 

Decision: 

Report Author Support 
documents (if 

any) 

Budget Forecast Update 
2021/22 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
 
 

 17 Mar 2022 
 

Executive Director of 
Finance 

 
 

Capital Programme Update 
2021/22 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
 
 

 17 Mar 2022 
 

Executive Director of 
Finance 

 
 

Gallery, Museum and Library 
(GLaM) Site Business Plan 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
 
 

 17 Mar 2022 
 

Executive Director - 
Adults, Communities 
and Wellbeing 

 
 

Voluntary Sector Grant 
Agreements for 2022/23 and 
2023/24 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
 
 

 17 Mar 2022 
 

Executive Director - 
Adults, Communities 
and Wellbeing 

 
 

Annual Inflationary Uplift – 
Adult Care and Support 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
 
 

 17 Mar 2022 
 

Executive Director - 
Adults, Communities 
and Wellbeing 

 
 

Tree Strategy and Policy 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
 
 

 17 Mar 2022 
 

Executive Director – 
Place & Economy 

 
 

Pollinator Strategy 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
 
 

 17 Mar 2022 
 

Executive Director – 
Place & Economy 

 
 

Towns Fund – Sixth Form 
College 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
 
 

 17 Mar 2022 
 

Executive Director – 
Place & Economy 

 
 

P
age 20



Department for Transport 
Highways Funding 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
 
 

 17 Mar 2022 
 

Executive Director – 
Place & Economy 

 
 

Income Management Solution 
Project 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
 
 

 17 Mar 2022 
 

Executive Director of 
Finance 

 
 

WNorse: Fleet 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
Fully exempt 
 

 17 Mar 2022 
 

Executive Director – 
Place & Economy 

 
 

P
age 21



 
 

April 2022 
 

Subject of the 
Decision: 

Decision 
Maker 

Is it a key 
decision? 

Will it 
contain 
exempt 

information?
/Reasons for 
exemption, if 

any 

Consultation 
undertaken 

Anticipated 
Date of 

Decision: 

Report Author Support 
documents (if 

any) 

Budget Forecast Update 
2021/22 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
 
 

 14 Apr 2022 
 

Executive Director of 
Finance 

 
 

Capital Programme Update 
2021/22 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
 
 

 14 Apr 2022 
 

Executive Director of 
Finance 

 
 

Housing Development - 
Former Grange Methodist 
Church Site, Kettering 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
Part exempt 
 

 14 Apr 2022 
 

Executive Director - 
Adults, Communities 
and Wellbeing 

 
 

Community Asset Transfer 
Policy 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
 
 

 14 Apr 2022 
 

Executive Director – 
Place & Economy 

 
 

Priors Hall Golf Course 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
 
 

 14 Apr 2022 
 

Executive Director - 
Adults, Communities 
and Wellbeing 

 
 

Asset of Community Value 
Policy 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
 
 

 14 Apr 2022 
 

Executive Director – 
Place & Economy 

 
 

Adoption of the Cottingham 
Neighbourhood Plan 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
 
 

 14 Apr 2022 
 

Executive Director – 
Place & Economy 

 
 

Stanton Cross Development of 
Governance Arrangements 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
 
 

 14 Apr 2022 
 

Executive Director – 
Place & Economy 

 
 

P
age 22



 

 

May 2022 
 

Subject of the 
Decision: 

Decision 
Maker 

Is it a key 
decision? 

Will it 
contain 
exempt 

information?
/Reasons for 
exemption, if 

any 

Consultation 
undertaken 

Anticipated 
Date of 

Decision: 

Report Author Support 
documents (if 

any) 

Capital Programme Update 
2021/22 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
 
 

 19 May 2022 
 

Executive Director of 
Finance 

 
 

Budget Forecast Update 
2021/22 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
 
 

 19 May 2022 
 

Executive Director of 
Finance 

 
 

Towns Fund – Train Station to 
Town Centre Link Road & 
Smart and Connected Corby 
Combined Projects 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
 
 

 19 May 2022 
 

Executive Director – 
Place & Economy 

 
 

Towns Fund – Multi-use 
Building 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
 
 

 19 May 2022 
 

Executive Director – 
Place & Economy 

 
 

Rough Sleeping Initiative 
2022-2025 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
 
 

 19 May 2022 
 

Executive Director - 
Adults, Communities 
and Wellbeing 

 
 

Adoption of the North 
Northamptonshire Statement 
of Community Involvement 
(SCI) 
 

Executive 
 

Yes No 
 
 

 19 May 2022 
 

Executive Director – 
Place & Economy 

 
 

 
 

P
age 23



June 2022 
 

Subject of the 
Decision: 

Decision 
Maker 

Is it a key 
decision? 

Will it 
contain 
exempt 

information?
/Reasons for 
exemption, if 

any 

Consultation 
undertaken 

Anticipated 
Date of 

Decision: 

Report Author Support 
documents (if 

any) 

 
There are currently no reports scheduled for June 

 
 

 

P
age 24



EAP Education, Skills and Employment – Forward Plan of Items 
Chair: Councillor Scott Edwards 

Committee Officer: Ben Smith 

 
 

(Items that have been newly added/amended during the month of February are highlighted in red below) 

Decision/Item Summary of Report Report Author Department  

Exempt 
Item 

0
2
 M

a
r 

2
0
2

2
 

2
3
 M

a
r 

2
0
2

2
 

0
4
 M

a
y
 2

0
2

2
 

Standing Items        

Forward Plan of Executive 
Items 

External Forward Plan Ben Smith Legal and 
Governance 

 
   

Forward List of Items for 
Education, Skills and 
Employment EAP 

Internal EAP Forward Plan of 
Items and Briefings 

Ben Smith Legal and 
Governance 

 
   

Individual Items        

School effectiveness and 
improvement – Update 

Briefing Paper, with a 
particular focus on those 
requiring improvement 

Jo Hutchinson Children’s Services     

Home Schooled Children – 
Briefing 

To include numbers and 
provision particularly how 
this may have increased 
resulting from Covid and 
how many children had 
returned to school 
thereafter.   

Neil Goddard Children’s Services     

Maintained Nursery Schools Briefing Paper Neil Goddard Children’s Services     

P
age 25

A
genda Item

 9



 

Items to be scheduled arising from member requests at the meeting held on 26 January 2022 

Decision/Item Summary of Report Report Author Department  

Exempt 
Item 

2
3
 M

a
r 

2
0
2

2
 

0
4
 M

a
y
 2

0
2

2
 

Youth Justice Plan Update To include more statistics 
surrounding children who were 
involved with the police and  

 

? Children’s Services  ? ? 

PROSPECT – Presentation on 
Young Adults NEET  

That a presentation be 
provided by PROSPECT 
detailing the work being 
undertaken by, and in 
conjunction with, the Council 
to support young adults not in 
education, employment or 
training. 
 

? Children’s Services  ? ? 

Special Schools – Future 
Arrangements 

Briefing Paper Neil Goddard Children’s Services  ? ? 

 

P
age 26


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the meeting held on 26 January 2022.
	7 Free School Meals Update
	8 Forward Plan of Executive Items
	9 Forward List of Items for Education, Skills and Employment EAP

